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November 1, 2011

TO: The North York Community Council Members

FROM: Councillor David Shiner
Ward 24 - Willowdale

RE: APPLICATION TO PERMIT A RESTAURANT USAGE -
2885 BAYVIEW AVENUE, CON 2EY PT LOT 16 AND
RP 64R7548 PT PARTS 1-9 RP 64R16040 PARTS 5
TO 7 29 to 37 AND RP 66R232387 PART 40

HISTORY:

In the recent approval for the construction of 2885 Bayview Avenue, a restaurant usage
was not permitted.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the City Solicitor be authorized to retain if necessary an outside planning
consultant to give evidence at the Ontario Municipal Board on behalf of the City with
respect to a Committee of Adjustment application for 2885 Bayview Avenue which was
refused by the members of the Committee of Adjustment and appealed by the applicant
to the Ontario Municipal Board for their consideration.
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